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at the age of twenty-one. His prej)aratory studies were pursued

in the High School of Savannah, (la., and under the Kev. George

Eaton, and he graduated from the Columbian University, Wash-

ington, D. C., in 1852. He entered the Seminary at Princeton

in the fall of the same year and remained two years. He was

licensed by the 7th Baptist Church of Baltimore, Aug. 10, 1851,

and ordained to the Baptist Ministry by four Baptist ministers

at Upperville, Va
,
Nov. 4, 1854, being at the same time installed

pastor of the Bajitist church at Upperville, from which he was re-

leased Oct. 10, 1856. He combined with this pastorate the care

of the church at Ebenezer, Va. He then served the following

Baptist churches as pastor: Lynchburg, Va., from Oct. 20,

1856, to Dec. 1, 1858; Oakland and Hopeful, Va., from April 1,

1859, to Sept. 1, 1866; Warrenton, Va., from Oct. 1, 1866, to

May 1, 1871; Broad Run and Carter’s Run, Va., from 1871 to

1886. At this time ill health compelled him to abandon the

active work of the ministry. After his Lynchburg pastorate he

sufl'ered from ill health and spent five months in travel. From
1867 to 1871 he was principal of the Female Institute of Warren-

ton, which place he made his residence from 1866 until his

death, Feb. 10, 1901, at Warrenton, of the effects of the grip])e,

in the 72nd year of his age. He was buried at Warrenton.

He received the honorary degree of D.D., from Richmond Col-

lege, Va., in 1886. Dr. W3'er was moderator four or five times

of Baptist associations. He published a number of tracts and

news])aper articles.

He was married Sejit. 16, 1855, at Levenworth, Loudoun
Co., Va., to Ann Eliza Powell, who died Jan. 29, 1905. Three

sons and one daughter survive him.

JACOB AMOS LEFEVBE, E.D.,

Son of Benjamin and Barbara (Weaver) Lefevre, was born Feb.

14, 1830, in Lancaster County, Pa. He made a public confession

of his faith in the Methodist Church at the age of sixteen. His

preparatory studies were pursued in the preparatoiy depart-

ment of the Pennsylvania College at Gettysburg, Pa., from 1844

to 1847, and he graduated from the same college in 1851, de-

livering the Latin salutatory at the commencement. He then
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spent two years as a tutor in Pennsylvania College, entering the

Seminary at Princeton in 1853, remaining three years and grad-

uating in 1856. He was licensed April 10, 1856, by the Presby-

tery of Baltimore and ordained by the same Presbytery Oct. 26,

1856, being at the same time installed pastor of the Franklin

Square Church, Baltimore. He was released from this charge

June 13, 1887, after a pastorate of.thirty-one years, his only pas-

torate, since his health did not permit his assuming care of

another church after this. He continued his residence in Balti-

more until 1901, when he moved to Columbia, Mo., where he

resided with one of his sons until his death, Feb. 22, 1905, in

Columbia, a few days after the completion of his 75th year.

His death was due to the formation of a clot on the brain. He
was buried in the London Park Cemetery, Baltimore. He re-

ceived the honorary degree of D.D. from Hampden Sidney Col-

lege in 1871. Dr. .Lefevre received many calls to other fields of

labor during his single pastorate, which he declined. He was

offered a professorship in Washington and Lee University, the

presidency of Davidson College, a chair in Columbia Seminary

and the pastorate of the Grand Avenue Church, St. Louis, Mo.,

but his devotion to his people and work in Baltimore would not

let him leave them. He was for many years chairman of the

Committee of Foreign Missions of the Southern Church, when
that Committee was located in Baltimore. He was moderator

of the Synod of Virginia in 1870. He published a number of

sermons and review articles. After the Civil War he was con-

nected with the Southern Church in the newly formed Presby-

tery of Patasco, which with the Presbytery of Rappahannock

later became the Presbytery of Chesapeake. Later this in turn

was divided, the churches and ministers in Maryland constitu-

ting the present Presbytery of Maryland.

He was married Oct. 19, 1858, in Baltimore, Md., to Cath-

erine Louise Sauerwine, who with three sons survives him.

WILLIAM LEWIS MOORE, D.D.,

Son of John Lewis and Martha Burtis (Amory) Moore, was

born March 10, 1833, in New York City. He made a public




